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Office of the Premier Paul Quassa
Hivuligti Paul Quassa

Bureau du premier ministre Paul Quassa

Mme Emmanuelle Sajous (Medal-admin@gg.ca)
Deputy Secretary and Deputy Herald Chancellor
Rideau Hall, 1 Sussex Drive

Ottawa ON K1A 0A1

June 7, 2018

Dear Mme Emmanuelle Sajous,

RE: Request to have a Diamond Jubilee Medal revoked

| am writing to request that the Diamond Jubilee Medal awarded to Mr. lke Haulli of
Igloolik, Nunavut be revoked. In addition to his 2008 conviction for indecent assault, Mr.
Haulli recently lost a civil suit and must pay damages to a number of young victims that
he sexually abused between 1968 and 1986. His conduct has had a devastating impact
on a number of lives and has made him unfit for such an honour.

My request comes with the support of a number of groups within Nunavut, including the
Quilliit Nunavut Status of Women Council, who noted that “Haulli’s violent, predatory and
calculated behaviour was heinous.”

| stand with the Qullit Nunavut Status of Women council members and ask that the
Diamond Jubilee Medal be revoked from Mr. Haulli. | hope that you will seriously
consider this request and take the necessary steps to revoke the honour that was
conferred on a most undeserving recipient.

Si

Paul Quassa
Premier of Nunavut
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